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26 September 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR: CRS/ADD Release

25X1C
SUBJECT: Transmittal of OER Reports _

1. Itis requested that the attached copies of the followin
for further transmitt An unsanitized copy of each report25X1C
is attached forJNN 25x1A02

ER IM 69-101, Communist China: Recent
Developments in the Railroad Equipment
Industry, July 1969, Secret, #29-#31

(Copy No. 28 for I~ 25X'A

ER IM 69-104, Foreign Exchange Earnings from
Western Tourism in the USSR and Eastern
Europe, August 1969, Confidential, #33-#35

{Copy No. 32 for I 25X1A

ER IM 69-105, Soviet Hard Currency Payments
Posaition in 1968 and Outlook for 1969, August
1969, Secret, #44-§46 (Copy No. 43 for h 25X1A
ER IM 69-111, Farther Down the Road to
International Monetary Reform, Augus
Confidential, #50-#52 (Copy No. 49 for& 25X1A
2. The Office of Economic Research considers that dissemi-~ 55x1C
nation of the attached report - will result in a net advantage
to the United States, and has examined it in accordance with
applicable disclosure pblicies. These reports do not contain
claseified source information collected by other US agencies.

These reports are forwarded to you for final clearance relative
to MIC 206/29 (US Disclosure Policy).

ACTION COLPLETED /5] 25X1A92

Tho deszimnaron reguested by I

ths mw bzen complateds Acting Chief, Publications Staff

BY: = . Olfice of Economic Research

ie: 30 &ZM/ 7
1% attachments ::ﬁ“ﬁ: -
cc: SA/ER L.
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